AGENDA

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Regular Meeting

Tuesday, September 18, 2018
5:30 p.m.

Closed session immediately following

Housing Authority of the County of Merced Margaret Pia, Chairperson
Administration Building Jack Jackson, Vice-Chair
405 “U” Street Evelyn Dorsey
Board Room — Building B (Second Floor) Rick Osorio
Merced, CA 95341 Jose Resendez
(209) 386-4139 Rachel Torres

Hub Walsh

All persons requesting disability related modifications or accommodations may contact the
Housing Authority of the County of Merced at (209) 386-4139, 72 hours prior to the public meeting.

All supporting documentation is available for public review in the office of the Administrative Assistant
located in the Housing Authority Administration Building, Second Floor, 405 “U” Street, Merced, CA 95341
during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. — 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday.

The Agenda is available online at www.merced-pha.com

Use of cell phones, pagers, and other communication devices is prohibited while the Board
Meeting is in session. Please turn all devices off or place on silent alert and leave the room to use.

l. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL

Il COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA

(M/SIC): ||

M. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES:

A. August 21, 2018 Regular Meeting (M/S/C): / /

10f 73



IV. UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

This portion of the meeting is set aside for members of the public to comment on any item within the jurisdiction of
the Commission, but not appearing on the agenda. ltems presented under public comment may not be discussed or
acted upon by the Commission at this time.

For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to comment at the time the item is called for consideration by
the Commission. Any person addressing the Commission under Public Comment will be limited to a 5-minute
presentation.

All persons addressing the Commission are requested to state their name and address for the record.

V. CONSENT CALENDAR:

A. Rent Delinquency Report for August 2018
B.  Track Summary Report for August 2018
C. Financial Reports for August 2018
(M/S/C): / /

VL. BUSINESS (INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION, RESOLUTION and ACTION ITEMS):

A. Information/Discussion ltem(s):

1.) Director’s Updates:
i. Auditor Site Visit
ii. Year End
iii. Department of Housing & Community Development Site Visit

B. Resolution ltem(s):

1.) Resolution No. 2018-23: Approving the Housing Authority of the
County of Merced revised Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2018 —
2019.

(M/SIC): | ]

C. Action ltem(s):
None
Vil. COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS
Vill. CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S):
None

IX. ADJOURNMENT

20f73



MINUTES

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Regular Meeting
Tuesday, August 21, 2018

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Pia at 5:31 p.m. and the
Secretary was instructed to call the roll.

Commissioners Present: Commissioners Absent:
Margaret Pia, Chairperson None

Jack Jackson, Vice Chairperson

Evelyne Dorsey

Rick Osorio

Jose Resendez

Rachel Torres

Hub Walsh

Chairperson Pia declared there was a quorum present.

Staff Present:

Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director/Board Secretary
Dave Ritchie, Legal Counsel

Brian Watkins, Finance Officer

Maria F. Alvarado, HR Manager/Clerk of the Board

Others Present:
Bud Levine, Wulff, Hansen & Co.
Mark Pressman, Wulff, Hansen & Co.

COMMISSIONER and/or AGENCY ADDITIONS/DELETIONS TO THE
AGENDA:

(M/S/C): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Walsh/passed unanimously
APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING MEETING MINUTES:
A. July 17, 2018 Regular Meeting

(M/S/C): Commissioner Resendez/Commissioner Jackson/passed unanimously

B. July 23, 2018 Regular Meeting

(M/S/C): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/passed unanimously

30f73



VL.

UNSCHEDULED ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Mr. Jose Delgadillo was in attendance to welcome Commissioner Walsh to the
Board and provide a welcome gift to Commissioner Walsh and Commissioner
Jackson.

CONSENT CALENDAR:
A. PHAS Report for July 2018
B. Aged Receivables Report for July 2018
C. Financial Reports for July 2018
(M/S/C): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/passed unanimously
BUSINESS (INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION, RESOLUTION and ACTION ITEMS):
A. Information/discussion ltem(s):
1.) Directors Updates:

a. Executive Director Vazquez informed the Board that the Authority
received renewal funds for the eight Shelter Plus Care vouchers
the Authority oversees.

b. Executive Director Vazquez notified the Board that the Authority
applied for the Resident Opportunity Self-Sufficiency grant and is
waiting for approval or denial.

c. Executive Director Vazquez explained that the Felix Torres
Center had a site visit from the Department of Housing &
Community Development (HCD). During this visit HCD audited a
few files and inspected certain units.

d. The Board was informed that the Authority is anticipating
receiving thirty-five additional VASH vouchers. This is due in
great part to the success the Authority has had with the program.

B. Resolutions Item(s):

1.) Resolution No. 2018-20: Approving a Debt Management and
Continuing Disclosure Policy for the Housing Authority of Merced.

Legal Counsel Ritchie provided background on the newly passed
regulations which require these particular policies to be in place.

(M/SIC): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Resendez/Passed

2.) Resolution No. 2018-21: Approving and directing actions in connection
with the refinancing of outstanding Housing Authority debt obligations
and the issuance of pension obligation funds.

4 0of 73



VII.

VIIL.

Mr. Levine and Mr. Pressman from Wulff, Hansen & Co. presented the
Board with a brief snapshot of what the Board can anticipate should the
Board approve refinancing current bond and issuing new ones.

(M/SIC): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Dorsey/Passed

3.) Resolution No. 2018-22: Authorizing awarding the contract for HVAC,
window, and roof replacement of twenty-one residential units to STW
Contractors Inc.

(M/SIC): Commissioner Jackson/Commissioner Dorsey/Passed

C. Action Item(s):
None
COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

A. The Board welcomed Commissioner Walsh to the Board and expressed
thanked Wulff, Hanses & Co. for the bond presentation.

CLOSED SESSION ITEM(S):
None
ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at
6:53 p.m.

Chairperson Signature / Date Secretary Signature/ Date

50f73



Aged Receivables Report as of 8/31/2018

0 - 30 days 31-60 61 -90 Over 90 | Total Unpaid
Property days days days Charges Prepayments Balance
AMP 1
ca023001 PH - Merced 2,680.95 75.00 15.60 (863.01) 1,908.54 (1,823.20) 85.34
ca023010 PH - Merced 1,498.06 335.06 10.00 645.98 2,489.10 (3,221.39) (732.29)
ca023013 PH - Merced Sr 644.81 - 10.00 940.00 1,594.81 (1,772.25) (177.44)
ca023021 PH - Acquisition - - - (14.48) (14.48) - (14.48)
ca023023 PH - Acquisition (21.89) - - - (21.89) - (21.89)
AMP 1 TOTALS 4,801.93 410.06 35.60 708.49 5,956.08 (6,816.84) (860.76)
AMP 2
ca023003 PH - Atwater - Cameo 69.31 - - - 69.31 (253.08) (183.77)
ca023006 PH - Livingston (69.79) - (134.00) (989.31) (1,193.10) (2,453.59) (3,646.69)
012a PH - Atwater 36.00 - - - 36.00 (944.62) (908.62)
012b PH - Winton - - - - - (484.00) (484.00)
AMP 2 TOTALS 35.52 - (134.00) (989.31) (1,087.79) (4,135.29) (5,223.08)
AMP 3
ca023002 PH - Los Banos 125.00 - - - 125.00 (792.26) (667.26)
ca023004 PH - Los Banos - Abby, B, C& D 1,783.43 - - - 1,783.43 (835.39) 948.04
ca023005 PH - Dos Palos - West Globe 2,054.37 - - - 2,054.37 (1,108.71) 945.66
ca023011 PH - Los Banos - J & K St 463.00 - 438.00 - 901.00 (151.84) 749.16
012c PH - Dos Palos - Alleyne 351.87 - - - 351.87 (101.50) 250.37
012d PH - Dos Palos - Globe (664.00) - (54.00) - (718.00) (115.93) (833.93)
AMP 3 TOTALS 4,113.67 - 384.00 - 4,497.67 (3,105.63) 1,392.04
AMP 4
ca023024 PH - 1st Street - - - - = (144.00) (144.00)
AMP 4 TOTALS - - - - - (144.00) (144.00)
VALLEY VIEW
atw Atwater Elderly 75.00 - - - 75.00 (995.00) (920.00)
dp Dos Palos Elderly (510.00) - - 3.00 (507.00) (1,604.00) (2,111.00)
mid Midway (2,525.33) - - - (2,525.33) (635.47) (3,160.80)
VALLEY VIEW TOTALS (2,960.33) - - 3.00 (2,957.33) (3,234.47) (6,191.80)
FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND
ft-yr Felix Torres Year Round Center 2,922.85 - - - 2,922.85 (747.03) 2,175.82
FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND TOTALS 2,922.85 - - - 2,922.85 (747.03) 2,175.82
HOUSING AUTHORITY TOTALS 8,913.64 410.06 285.60 (277.82) 9,331.48 (18,183.26) (8,851.78)

6 of 73



PHAS Tracking Summary

Fiscal Year Ending 09/30/18

Indicators Estimated Status at End of Month
Sub-Indicator Performance
#1 Scoring Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
Lease Up Days 0 0 0 32 21 21 21 21 21 21 2267
Average Lease Up
Days 0 0 0 5 3 2 2 2 2 1 87
Malee Ready 26 26 111 661 784 | 883 883 | 1206 | 1206 | 2013 | 2205
Average Make
Ready Days 26 26 56 94 98 98 98 101 93 112 85
Down Days 0 0 0 31 31 31 31 147 238 417 1493
Average Down
Days 0 0 0 4 4 3 3 12 18 23 57
Total # Vacant
Units Turned 1 1 2 7 8 9 9 12 13 18 26
Total # Turn
Around Days 26 26 111 724 836 935 935 1374 1465 2451 5965
A = 0-20
Average Turn  |B = 21-25
Around Days |C = 26-30
(To Date) D = 31-40 26 26 56 103 105 104 104 115 113 136 229
F = more than 50
% Emergency Q=:9§;:/°
pres w34 [ocar 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100% | 100%
hours E:QI:suﬁthan 95%
Average # days to Q:z(fgsdays orless3
complete Non-  [c=31-40
Emergency Work [D=41-50 29 22 21 21 27 25 25 24 24 53 52
Orders Efsmo
= greater than 60

T:\Secure (Mgmt Access Only)\BOARD MEETING PACKETS\2018 Board Packets\9-18-2018\PHAS FYE @I3338. AUG




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 1 (fs-amp1) REV. RATE: 91.8%
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 2,112
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018
140,000.00
120,000.00 A
100,000.00 -?@‘W}
o 80,000.00 $ \
é 60,000.00 \
2 40,000.00
< \
20,000.00
0.00
Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18
Month
‘ —— Seriesl —e— Series2 ‘
LOW RENT - AMP #1 MERCED
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
1,400,000 1,181,301
1,200,000 | 1,121,844 1,087,489 i 1,055,916
£ 1,000,000 -
§ 800,000
8 600,000
z
= 400,000
< 200,000
o
> 0 -
< BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
WREVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 612,585 638,362 316.10 329.40
NON-DWELL. RENTS 0 0 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCOME 18,352 31,438 9.47 16.22
PFS SUBSIDY 490,907 511,501 253.31 263.94
1,121,844 1,181,301 578.88 609.56
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 356,669 335,301 184.05 173.02
TENANT SERVICES 0 2,641 0.00 1.36
UTILITIES 170,726 171,164 88.10 88.32
MAINT. 329,736 336,532 170.15 173.66
GENERAL 113,642 94,955 58.64 49.00
DEPRECIATION 116,716 115,324 60.23 59.51
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00
1,087,489 1,055,916 561.17 544,87
NET SURPLUS 34,355 125,385
NET FROM OPERATIONS 34,355 125,385
[EnDING EQUITY BALANCE 2,374,482 2,283,452 |
NET SURPLUS 34,355 125,385
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 116,716 115,324
CASH FLOW 151,071 240,709

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 PH AMP1

8 of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 2 (fs-amp2) REV. RATE: 91.8%
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 1,404
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018
REPORT PERIOD  FROM: TO!| 31-Aug-18

100,000.00

90,000.00

80,000.00 o

70,000.00 ~F—;ﬁ%%7

. - .

® 60,000.00 "/ L \./ ~o~ L N \

£ 50,000.00 \

€ 40,000.00 \

E 30,000.00 \
20,000.00 \
10,000.00

0.00 + + + + + + + + + +
Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18
Month
‘ —— REVENUE —e— EXPENSES
LOW RENT - AMP #2 ATWATER / LIVINGST

REVENUE vs EXPENSES

900,000 808,127
784,533 :

800,000 | (R 698,173

© 700,000 |

< 600,000 -

D 500,000 |

S 400,000 -

C 300,000 |

< 200,000 -

g 100,000 -

< 0

BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
mREVENUE ®mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 523,022 522,516 405.98 405.59
INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCOME 4,588 9,078 3.56 7.05
PFS SUBSIDY 256,923 276,533 199.43 214.65
784,533 808,127 608.97 627.29
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 255,470 219,065 198.30 170.04
UTILITIES 157,600 161,029 122.33 124.99
MAINT. 192,667 177,606 149.55 137.86
GENERAL 88,953 74,760 69.05 58.03
DEPRECIATION 65,240 64,460 50.64 50.04
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00
759,930 698,173 589.87 541.93
NET SURPLUS 24,603 109,954
NET FROM OPERATIONS 24,603 109,954
(ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 1,803,485 1,718,135 |
NET SURPLUS 24,603 109,954
[ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 65,240 64,460
CASH FLOW 89,843 174,414

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 PH AMP2

90of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
AMP 3 (.fs-amp3)

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

REV. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

91.8%
1,464

REPORT PERIOD FROM: TO! 31-Aug-18 ||
100,000.00
90,000.00 A L
80,000.00 v ~ —— o - M
oo I ookt e A N ;Q“/ N
60,000.00 ° . . ) > "
oty e e o et
2 50,000.00 \Q\
£ 40,000.00 \
& 30000.00 \
< 20,000.00 \
10,000.00
0.00 + + + + + + + + + + +
Oct-16 Dec-16  Feb-17  Apr-17 Jun-17  Aug-17 Oct-17 Dec-17  Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18  Aug-18
Month
‘ —— REVENUE —e— EXPENSES‘
LOW RENT - AMP #3 LOS BANOS / DOS PALOS
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
1,000,000 878:373 914,662
900,000 ' 821,780
0 RRadd 774,753
< 700,000
o 600,000
Q 500,000
2 400,000
= 300,000
z 200,000
8 100,000
s 0
< BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
mREVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 525,085 531,899 390.88 395.95
INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCOME 18,352 32,642 13.66 24.30
PFS SUBSIDY 334,937 350,121 249.33 260.63
878,373 914,662 653.87 680.88
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 261,921 221,524 194.98 164.91
UTILITIES 138,210 132,852 102.89 98.90
MAINT. 286,053 296,488 212.94 220.71
GENERAL 81,987 69,284 61.03 51.58
DEPRECIATION 53,609 52,965 39.91 39.43
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00
821,780 774,753 611.75 576.75
NET SURPLUS 56,593 139,910
NET FROM OPERATIONS 56,593 139,910
[ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 1,720,533 1,637,217 |
NET SURPLUS 56,593 139,910
IADD BACK DEPRECIATION 53,609 52,965
CASH FLOW 110,202 192,875

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 PH AMP3



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

AMP 4 (ca023024) REV. RATE: 91.8%
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 72
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018
REPORT PERIOD  FROM: TO!| 31-Aug-18 |
50,000.00
40,000.00 /’\
30,000.00 / \
20,000.00 A A
2 1000000 +* 8. / \ / \ / \
E 0.00 $ l ' ' . . : ‘ : ; ' ,
° ¢ o b- = o - = < b- i< i <
2 (10’000.080 1) Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17  Aug-17  Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18  Aug-18
(20,000.00) ¢
(30,000.00)
JUL
‘ —&— Revenue —e— Expenses
LOW RENT - AMP #4 1st Street - Merced
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
70,000 64,8 60,765 63,503
" 60,000
2 50,000
3 40,000
2 30,000
= 20,000
3 10,000
o}
s 0
< BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
mREVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 7,799 7,812 118.06 118.25
OTHER INCOME 3,441 2,484 52.08 37.60
PFS SUBSIDY 11,653 28,719 176.39 434,71
CFP FUNDS 19,957 21,750 302.08 329.22
42,851 60,765 648.61 919.78
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 12,678 13,938 191.90 210.97
UTILITIES 5,817 5,420 88.05 82.04
MAINT. 29,633 28,357 448.54 429.22
GENERAL 4,082 3,370 61.79 51.01
DEPRECIATION 12,663 12,507 191.67 189.31
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00
64,873 63,593 981.95 962.56
NET SURPLUS (22,022) (2,828)
NET FROM OPERATIONS (41,979) (24,578)
[ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 875,400 856,206 |
NET SURPLUS (22,022) (2,828)
IADD BACK DEPRECIATION 12,663 12,507
CASH FLOW (9,359) 9,679

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 PH AMP4



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
VOUCHER

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018
REPORT PERIOD FROM:

01-Oct-17

EXPEND. RATE:
BUDGET # VOUCHER MONTHS:

TO! 31-Aug-18 |

91.8%

33,492
YTD VOUCHERS YTD %
16,177 48.3%

VO REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2016-9/2018) 2 YEAR TREND

2,000,000

1,800,000
1,600,000 m‘%ﬂ%&.ﬁ%j
1,400,000

1,200,000

o .
V

1,000,000

Amount in $

800,000

\

\
\
\

600,000

\

400,000

\

200,000

|

0

17 17 17 17

Month

‘ —=— REVENUE —o— EXPENSEE{

Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-17 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-18 Aug- Sep-
16 16 16 17 17

17 18 18 18 18 18 18

18 18

18,000,000 -
16,000,000

AMOUNT IN D

VOUCHER
ACTUAL REV. vs EXP.

14,000,000 |
£12,000000 -
© 10,000,000 -
8,000,000 |
6,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000
0 (1657803 D000

HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) ADMIN. EXPENSES

CATEGORIES

®ACTUAL REVENUE mACTUAL EXPENSE ‘

YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) 15,554,674 15,602,253 506.14 507.69
ADMIN. FEES 1,630,361 1,657,803 53.05 53.94
17,185,035 17,260,056 559.19 561.63
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP) 15,553,022 15,652,908 506.09 509.34
ADMIN. EXPENSES 1,652,184 1,551,392 53.76 50.48
17,205,206 17,204,300 559.85 559.82
NET SURPLUS (20,171) 55,756
HAP SURPLUS YTD Change 1,651 (50,655)
ADMIN SURPLUS YTD Change (21,823) 106,411
HAP SURPLUS BALANCE 150,943 98,638
ADMIN SURPLUS BALANCE (37,371) 90,863
A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 HCV (vo & portin)

120f 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Central Office Cost Center (cocc)
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

REV. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

91.8%
2,940

REPORTPERIOD ~ FROM: O 31-Aug-18 |
180,000.00
160,000.00 /X\
140,000.00 / \
@ 120,000.00 / \
‘= 100,000.00 o o
2 8000000 !%‘%MW
£ o
< 60,000.00
40,000.00 \
20,000.00 \
0.00 + + + + + + + u + + + + u + + + + + + + + +
Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep-
6 16 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
Month
‘ —— REVENUE —e— EXPENSES‘
CcocCcC
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
1,200,000 -
%) T 1023228 996,428 982,519
EE 1,000,000 - ’ 954,923
§ 800,000 |
z 600,000 -
E 400,000 -
3 200,000 -
b=
< 0 -
BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
mREVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCOME 0 91,392 0.00 33.88
MANAGEMENT FEES 894,671 891,127 331.64 330.33
ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 45,975 0 17.04 0.00
CFP ADMIN FEES 82,582 0 30.61 0.00
1,023,228 982,519 379.29 364.21
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 767,136 770,460 284.37 285.60
UTILITIES 36,795 35,311 13.64 13.09
MAINT. 70,122 61,994 25.99 22.98
GENERAL 122,376 86,550 45.36 32.08
996,428 954,923 369.36 353.98
NET SURPLUS 26,800 27,596
NET FROM OPERATIONS 26,800 27,596
[ENDING RESERVE BALANCE (263,139)  (262,343) I
NET SURPLUS 26,800 27,596
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 0 0
CASH FLOW 26,800 27,596

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 COCC

130f 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
Langdon

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

REV. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

91.8%
12

REPORT PERIOD ~ FROM: TO!
1,200,000.00
1,000,000.00 /‘\
»  800,000.00 /\
‘é 600,000.00
: i
< 400,000.00 / \
200,000.00
000 FHE=t——t—t—t—t——0—0—0—0—0—0-0—0—¢
Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18
Month
—— REVENUE
‘ —e— EXPENSES ‘
LANGDON VILLAS
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
%)
[hs
3
—
) 1,400,000 1,270,635
2 1,200,000 1,153,422
c 1,000,000
Z 800,000
g 600,000
z 400,000
200,000 137,919
0
BUDGET ACTUAL
mREVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 42,392 42,350 3,849.97 3,846.16
INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00
MANAGEMENT FEES 202,623 201,449 18,401.89 18,295.27
OTHER INCOME 908,407 1,026,836 82,500.04 93,255.59
1,153,422 1,270,635 104,751.90 115,397.02
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 53,226 38,840 4,833.90 3,527.36
UTILITIES 1,514 1,352 137.50 122.77
MAINT. & OPER. 3,578 1,748 324.95 158.76
GENERAL 79,601 54,247 7,229.23 4,926.59
137,919 96,186 12,525.58 8,735.48
NET SURPLUS 1,015,503 1,174,449
ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 10,832,648 10,991,594

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 -

08 Langdon P&L

14 of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
Langdon

ASSETS, LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

EXPEND. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

REPORT PERIOD FROM: i 01-Oct-17 | TO:| 31-Aug-18 ||
LANGDON VILLA
BALANCE SHEET
43%
50%
7%
BASSETS mLIABILITIES OEQUITY
CATEGORIES ASSETS LIABILITIES EQUITY

CASH 4,995,297

ACCTS. RECEIVABLE 131

FIXED ASSETS 123,871

NOTES RECEIVABLE 901,366

2nd Trust Deeds 4,343,437

OTHER L/T ASSETS 2,744,746

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS 120,881

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 1,758

Other Current Liabilities 151,703

NOTES PAYABLE 0

Other Non Current Liabilities 1,495,835

DEFERRED INFLOWS 173,421

PRIOR YEARS 10,232,562
CURRENT YEAR 1,174,449
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0

$13,229,728 $1,822,717 $11,407,011 $13,229,728
LIAB. + EQUITY

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 Langdon BS

150f 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Obanion
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT

FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

REPORT PERIOD FROM:

01-Oct-17

REV. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

TO: 31-Aug-18

91.8%
72

30,000.00

O'BANION REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2016-9/2018) 2 YEAR TREND

25,000.00

20,000.00

/A

15,000.00 1

Amount in $

10,000.00

4

5,000.00

0.00

\

Month

‘ —— REVENUE —&— EXPENSES‘

Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul- Aug- Sep-
6 16 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18

200,000

O'BANION LEARNING CENTER
REVENUE vs EXPENSES

@ 167,091 161,647 168,357 163,413
< 160,000
o} 120,000
2 80,000
£ 40,000
3 0
2 BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
®REVENUE mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
NON-DWELL. RENTS 167,091 168,357 2,529.16 2,548.31
OTHER INCOME 0 0 0.00 0.00
167,091 168,357 2,529.16 2,548.31
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 17,802 18,528 269.46 280.44
UTILITIES 59,230 62,419 896.53 944.80
MAINT. & OPER. 34,038 31,995 515.21 484.28
GENERAL 1,211 1,155 18.33 17.48
DEPRECIATION 49,366 49,317 747.22 746.48
161,647 163,413 2,446.75 2,473.48
NET SURPLUS 5,444 4,943
ENDING EQUITY BALANCE 2,437,163 2,436,662
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 49,366 49,317
CASH FLOW 54,810 54,260

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 Obanion




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND (ft-yr) REV. RATE: 91.8%
REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 552
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018
REPORT PERIOD ~ FROM: TO:
FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND CENTER - REVENUE vs. EXPENSES (10/2016-9/2018) 2 YEAR
TREND
70,000.00
60,000.00
é 40,000.00 ®
<
30,000.00
20,000.00 \\
10,000.00 \
0.00 \'
Oct-16 Dec-16 Feb-17 Apr-17 Jun-17 Aug-17 Oct-17 Dec-17 Feb-18 Apr-18 Jun-18 Aug-18
Month
FELIX TORRES YR
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
600,000 -
519,000
g 500,000 - 482,851 474,198 Ry
3
Q 400,000 -
z
£ 300,000 -
2
o
S 200,000 -
<
100,000 -
0
BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 481,934 490,431 951.49 968.26
INTEREST 0 174 0.00 0.34
OTHER INCOME 918 1,933 181 3.82
482,851 492,539 953.30 972.42
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 63,588 61,151 125.54 120.73
UTILITIES 78,388 55,997 154.76 110.56
MAINT. 101,760 97,568 200.91 192.63
GENERAL 47,137 121,142 93.06 239.17
DEPRECIATION 183,325 183,142 361.94 361.58
EQUITY TRANSFERS 0 0 0.00 0.00
474,198 519,000 936.21 1,024.67
NET SURPLUS 8,653  (26,461)
NET FROM OPERATIONS 8,653 (26,461)
ENDING EQUITY BALANCE (156,174) (191,288)
NET SURPLUS 8,653  (26,461)
/ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 183,325 183,142
LESS CAPITAL EXPENDITURES 0 0
CASH FLOW 191,978 156,681

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 FT-YR

17 of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
Valley View (.fs-vv)

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 10/01/17 TO: 9/30/2018

REV. RATE:
# UNIT/MONTH:

91.8%
876

REPORT PERIOD ~ FROM: O 31-Aug-18 ||
70,000.00
60,000.00 e\./A ‘/.\
5000000 WW@W
.; 40,000.00 s \
§ 30,000.00
E 20,000.00 \
10,000.00 \
0.00 \v‘
Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-17 Aug- Sep- Oct- Nov- Dec- Jan- Feb- Mar- Apr- May- Jun- Jul-18 Aug- Sep-
16 16 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18
Month
‘ —— REVENUE —e@— EXPENSES
VALLEY VIEW HOMES
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
2 700,000
& 600,000 542,365 5891622 539,321 513.733
° 500,000
a) 400,000
z 300,000
e 200,000
2 100,000
(]
= 0
< BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
mREVENUE ®mEXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
RENTS 540,713 511,940 672.69 636.90
INTEREST 0 0 0.00 0.00
OTHER INCOME 1,652 27,381 2.05 34.06
542,365 539,321 674.74 670.96
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
ADMIN. 121,553 109,681 151.22 136.45
UTILITIES 94,694 88,302 117.81 109.86
MAINT. & OPER. 130,217 99,404 162.00 123.67
GENERAL 31,832 24,077 39.60 29.95
DEPRECIATION 37,180 36,729 46.26 45.69
BOND INTEREST 157,420 155,540 195.84 193.51
BOND REPLACEMENT RESV 16,746 0 20.83 0.00
589,642 513,733 733.56 639.13
NET SURPLUS (47,277) 25,589
BOND PRINCIPAL 68,819 0
ADJUSTED SURPLUS (116,096) 25,589
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION 37,180 36,729
ADD BACK BOND COST AMORT 0 0
CASH FLOW (78,916) 62,318
||ENDING EQUITY BALANCE (2,569,957) (2,428,272) ||
A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 VV

18 of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED
Migrant (.migrant)

EXPEND. RATE:

16.8%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURE STATUS REPORT # UNIT/MONTH: 1,548
FISCAL YEAR PERIOD FROM: 07/01/2018 TO: 06/30/2019
REPORT PERIOD FROM: (i 01-Jul-18 || TO: | 31-Aug-18 ||
MIGRANT LABOR
CENTER OPERATING CONTRACTS
REVENUE vs EXPENSES
250,000
202,205 202,205 198,603 198,603
200,000 -
n
nd
<
4 150,000 -
o)
(@]
2
— 100,000 -
2
2
o
Z 50,000 -
0 i
BUDGET ACTUAL
CATEGORIES
EREVENUE ®EXPENSES
YTD YTD PUM PUM
REVENUE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
OMS OPERATING 202,205 198,603 779.46 765.57
202,205 198,603 779.46 765.57
YTD YTD PUM PUM
EXPENSES BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET ACTUAL
PERSONNEL 100,829 74,986 388.67 289.05
OPERATIONS 53,843 63,762 207.55 245.79
MAINTENANCE 3,125 840 12.05 3.24
ADMINISTRATION 19,203 17,572 74.02 67.74
DEBT SERVICE 25,205 41,443 97.16 159.76
202,205 198,603 779.45 765.58
NET SURPLUS - -

A:\2018\Financials\Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08 MIG - Ops

190f 73



STAFF REPORT

TO: Board of Commissioners,
Housing Authority of the County of Merced

FROM: Rosa Vazquez, Executive Director
DATE: September 18, 2018

SUBJECT: Recommendation to adopt Resolution No. 2018-23, approving the
revised Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2018 — 2019.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regulations require
the Authority to prepare a yearly operations budget. This budget reflects the
projected revenues and expenses for all components of the agency.

The Authority presented the proposed FY 2018-2019 operations budget at the
June 19, 2018 meeting. Since then, revisions to personnel portion in the Public
Housing Department have been made.

Attached for your review and approval are the revised proposed operations
budgets.

RECOMMENDATION

| hereby recommend that the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority
of the County of Merced adopt Resolution No. 2018-23, approving the
Operating Budgets for Fiscal Year 2018 — 2019.

20 of 73



RESOLUTION NO. 2018-23

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED BOARD
RESOLUTION APPROVING THE REVISED OPERATING BUDGET FOR
FISCAL YEAR 2018 - 2019

See preprinted Form HUD - 52575 (04/2013)

The foregoing resolution was introduced at the September 18, 2018 Board meeting of
the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the County of Merced and
adopted by the following vote:

Motion: Second:
Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:

Chairperson, Board of Commissioners
Housing Authority of the County of Merced Dated: September 18, 2018

210of 73



PHA Board Resolution U.S. Department of Housing OMB No. 2577-0026

Approving Operating Budget and Urban Development (exp. 07/31/2019)
Office of Public and Indian Housing -
Real Estate Assessment Center (PIH-REAC)

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 10 minutes per response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data
sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may not collect this information, and you are not required to
complete this form, unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

This information is required by Section 6(c)(4) of the U.S. Housing Act of 1937. The information is the operating budget for the low-income public housing program and provides a
summary of the proposed/budgeted receipts and expenditures, approval of budgeted receipts and expenditures, and justification of certain specified amounts. HUD reviews the
information to determine if the operating plan adopted by the public housing agency (PHA) and the amounts are reasonable, and that the PHA is in compliance with procedures
prescribed by HUD. Responses are required to obtain benefits. This information does not lend itself to confidentiality.

PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Merced PHA Code: CA023
PHA Fiscal Year Beginning: 10/01/2018 Board Resolution Number: 2018-23
Acting on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of the above-named PHA as its Chairperson, | make the following

certifications and agreement to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) regarding the Board’s
approval of (check one or more as applicable):

DATE
|:| Operating Budget approved by Board resolution on:
|:| Operating Budget submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:
Operating Budget revision approved by Board resolution on: 09/18/2018

|:| Operating Budget revision submitted to HUD, if applicable, on:

I certify on behalf of the above-named PHA that:

1. All statutory and regulatory requirements have been met;

2. The PHA has sufficient operating reserves to meet the working capital needs of its developments;

3. Proposed budget expenditure are necessary in the efficient and economical operation of the housing for the purpose of
serving low-income residents;

4. The budget indicates a source of funds adequate to cover all proposed expenditures;
5. The PHA will comply with the wage rate requirement under 24 CFR 968.110(c) and (f); and
6. The PHA will comply with the requirements for access to records and audits under 24 CFR 968.110(i).

| hereby certify that all the information stated within, as well as any information provided in the accompaniment herewith,
if applicable, is true and accurate.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18
U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012.31, U.S.C. 3729 and 3802)

Print Board Chairperson’s Name: Signature: Date:
Margaret Pia 09/18/2018
Previous editions are obsolete form HUD-52574 (04/2013)

22 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

BUDGET SUMMARY
2017-2018 FISCAL YEAR
REVISED 6/14/18
REVENUES
TENANT INCOME
GRANT INCOME
OTHER INCOME
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENSES
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TOTAL UTILITIES
TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPS
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE
TOTAL HOUSING ASSISTANCE
TOTAL FINANCING
TOTAL NON-OPERATING

TOTAL EXPENSES

GAIN OR LOSS (CURRENT REVISION)

REVISED BUDGET AS OF APRIL 17, 2018
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET GAIN/LOSS

VARIANCES - GAIN/(LOSS)

ORIGINAL BUDGET
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET GAIN/LOSS

PUBLIC
HOUSING

1,818,356
1,192,721

70,500
3,081,577

970,464
514,780
913,365
314,591

270,524
2,983,724

97,853

91,176

6,677

81,403

HCV

18,725,000
3,600
18,728,600

1,569,085

111,960
119,540
16,950,000

18,750,585

(21,985)

(90,985)

69,000

155,381

cocc

1,115,135
1,115,135

836,040
40,100
76,420

133,367

1,085,927

29,208

29,573

(365)

LANGDON

46,200

1,210,823
1,257,023

56,909
1,650
4,397

83,913

3,438
150,307

1,106,716

145,316

961,400

133,081

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

OBANION

182,100

182,100

19,400
64,550
37,095

1,320

53,800
176,165

5,935

5,935

5,235

VALLEY
VIEW

589,280
1,800
591,080

140,748
103,200
141,913

34,691
171,560

40,519
632,631

(41,551)

(41,551)

(60,831)

FELIX
TORRES YR

525,221
1,000
526,221

69,300
85,430
110,900
26,370
25,000
199,791
516,791

9,430

9,430

27,711

MIGRANT

1,151,733

1,151,733

683,601
249,000
49,230
19,500

150,402

1,151,733

TOTAL
BUDGET

3,161,157
21,069,454
2,402,858
26,633,469

4,345,547
1,058,710
1,445,280
733,292
16,950,000
346,962
568,072
25,447,863

1,185,606

148,894

1,036,712

341,980

23 of 73



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - PUBLIC HOUSING BOARD
TOTAL 421 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [ITEM PH TOTALS PH TOTALS DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME 1,818,356.00 1,818,356.00 - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME 1,192,721.00 1,192,721.00 - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME 65,500.00 70,500.00 5,000.00 | 7.63%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 3,076,577.00 3,081,577.00 5,000.00 | 0.16%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 238,740.00 226,740.00 (12,000.00)| -5.03% |Position changes - Asset Mgr --> Housing Pgm Spec.
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 217,873.00 213,073.00 (4,800.00)| -2.20% |Position changes - Asset Mgr --> Housing Pgm Spec.
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 12,547.00 18,347.00 5,800.00 | 46.23% |Increased Vacancies
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 339,864.00 328,664.00 (11,200.00)| -3.30% |[Increased Vacancies
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES 37,466.00 36,766.00 (700.00)| -1.87% |Increased Vacancies
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES 50,105.00 50,105.00 - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 96,769.00 96,769.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 993,364.00 970,464.00 (22,900.00)| -2.31%
UTILITIES
13 WATER 130,000.00 125,000.00 (5,000.00)| -3.85%
14 ELECTRICITY 23,900.00 26,200.00 2,300.00 | 9.62%
15 GAS 2,700.00 3,200.00 500.00 [ 18.52%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 157,770.00 159,770.00 2,000.00 1.27%
17 SEWER 199,650.00 199,650.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES 960.00 960.00 - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 514,980.00 514,780.00 (200.00)| -0.04%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES 214,848.00 221,848.00 7,000.00 | 3.26%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS 57,237.00 57,237.00 - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS 3,350.00 2,850.00 (500.00)| 100.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL 15,860.00 17,160.00 1,300.00 [ 8.20%
24 MATERIALS 212,345.00 212,345.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 383,925.00 401,925.00 18,000.00 | 4.69% |Work Order Contract

24 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - PUBLIC HOUSING BOARD
TOTAL 421 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [ITEM PH TOTALS PH TOTALS DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 887,565.00 913,365.00 25,800.00 | 2.91%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 85,347.00 80,970.00 (4,377.00)| -5.13% |Based on Property decrease and Workers Comp
28 P.L.L.O.T. 113,702.00 113,702.00 - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 8,892.00 8,892.00 - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE 103,093.00 103,093.00 - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 7,934.00 7,934.00 - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 318,968.00 314,591.00 (4,377.00)| -1.37%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
33 DEPRECIATION 270,524.00 270,524.00 - 0.00%
34 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 270,524.00 270,524.00 - 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 2,985,401.00 | 2,983,724.00 (1,677.00)| -0.06%
36 GAIN OR LOSS 91,176.00 97,853.00 6,677.00 | 7.32%

250of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS BOARD
(HCV) 2791 VOUCHERS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
| LINE # |ITEM HCV HCV DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME 19,354,000.00 | 18,725,000.00 (629,000.00)| -3.25% |Reduced HAP and Admin Fees due to underutilization
3 OTHER INCOME 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 19,357,600.00 | 18,728,600.00 (629,000.00) -3.25%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 450,000.00 457,000.00 7,000.00 | 1.56% |Receptionist --> Eligibility Specialist
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 278,945.00 278,945.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 23,100.00 15,100.00 (8,000.00)( -34.63%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 380,000.00 375,000.00 (5,000.00)[ -1.32% |Decrease in total vouchers issued
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES 236,600.00 234,600.00 (2,000.00)[ -0.85% |Decrease in total vouchers issued
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 208,440.00 208,440.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 1,577,085.00 1,569,085.00 (8,000.00)[ -0.51%
UTILITIES
13 WATER - - - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY - - - 0.00%
15 GAS - - - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH - - - 0.00%
17 SEWER - - - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS - - - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL - - - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 360.00 360.00 - 100.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 111,600.00 111,600.00 - 0.00%

26 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHERS BOARD
(HCV) 2791 VOUCHERS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
| LINE # |ITEM HCV HCV DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 111,960.00 111,960.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 22,240.00 22,240.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.L.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE 86,500.00 86,500.00 - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 10,800.00 10,800.00 - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 119,540.00 119,540.00 = 0.00%
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
33 HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP & URP) 17,640,000.00 | 16,950,000.00 (690,000.00)| -3.91% |Fewer Vouchers utilized
34 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 17,640,000.00 | 16,950,000.00 (690,000.00)| -3.91%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION - - - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS = = = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 19,448,585.00 | 18,750,585.00 (698,000.00)| -3.59%
36 GAIN OR LOSS (90,985.00) (21,985.00) 69,000.00 | -75.84%

27 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER BOARD
(cocq) APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
| LINE # |ITEM CocCcC COcCC DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME 1,106,000.00 1,115,135.00 9,135.00 0.83% |Lower Mgmt Fees, Recognition of Wrkrs Comp Refund
4 TOTAL REVENUES 1,106,000.00 1,115,135.00 9,135.00 0.83%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 406,000.00 416,000.00 10,000.00 2.46% |Temporary Staff
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 233,000.00 233,000.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 42,000.00 42,000.00 - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 145,040.00 145,040.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 826,040.00 836,040.00 10,000.00 1.21%
UTILITIES
13 WATER 3,900.00 3,900.00 - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY 31,200.00 28,200.00 (3,000.00)| -9.62%
15 GAS 3,000.00 5,000.00 2,000.00 | 66.67%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 1,200.00 1,200.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 1,800.00 1,800.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 41,100.00 40,100.00 (1,000.00)| -2.43%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS - - - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 69,820.00 69,820.00 - 0.00%

28 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - CENTRAL OFFICE COST CENTER BOARD
(coce) APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
[ UNE# [ITEM cocC cocc DIFFERENCE | DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 |TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 76,420.00 76,420.00 - 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 |INSURANCE 16,867.00 17,367.00 500.00 | 2.96% |Workers Comp
28 |p.LO.T. - - - 0.00%
29  |BAD DEBT EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
30  |OPEB EXPENSE 116,000.00 116,000.00 - 0.00% |OPEB under budget in 2016-17
31 |OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - - - | #DIv/0!
32 |TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 132,867.00 133,367.00 500.00 [ 0.38%
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
33 |HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP & URP) - - - 0.00%
34 |TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS - - - 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35  |DEPRECIATION - - - 0.00%
36 |TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS - - - 0.00%
35  |TOTAL EXPENSES 1,076,427.00 |  1,085,927.00 9,500.00 | 0.88%
36 |GAIN OR LOSS 29,573.00 29,208.00 (365.00)| -1.23%

29 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - LANGDON VILLAS BOARD
1 UNIT APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [ITEM LANGDON LANGDON DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME 46,200.00 46,200.00 - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME 249,423.00 1,210,823.00 961,400.00 | 385.45% |Decrease in Mgmt Fees, Lawsuit Settlement S990K
4 TOTAL REVENUES 295,623.00 1,257,023.00 961,400.00 | 325.21%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 36,109.00 36,109.00 - 0.00%
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 18,400.00 18,400.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 1,800.00 1,800.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 56,909.00 56,909.00 - 0.00%
UTILITIES
13 WATER 650.00 650.00 - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY - - - 0.00%
15 GAS - - - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 400.00 400.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 600.00 600.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 1,650.00 1,650.00 - 0.00%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES 419.00 419.00 - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS 78.00 78.00 - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL - - - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 2,400.00 2,400.00 - 0.00%

30 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - LANGDON VILLAS BOARD
1 UNIT APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM LANGDON LANGDON DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 4,397.00 4,397.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.L.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE 79,713.00 79,713.00 - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE 600.00 600.00 - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 83,913.00 83,913.00 = 0.00%
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
33 HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP & URP) - - - 0.00%
34 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS = = = 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION 3,438.00 3,438.00 - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 3,438.00 3,438.00 = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 150,307.00 150,307.00 = 0.00%
36 GAIN OR LOSS 145,316.00 1,106,716.00 961,400.00 | 661.59%

310f 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - OBANION CENTER BOARD
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION APPROVED REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM OBANION OBANION DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS

REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME 182,100.00 182,100.00 - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME - - - 0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 182,100.00 182,100.00 = 0.00%

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
6 FRINGE BENEFITS - - - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 17,900.00 17,900.00 - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 1,500.00 1,500.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 19,400.00 19,400.00 s 0.00%

UTILITIES
13 WATER 3,350.00 3,350.00 - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY 43,000.00 43,000.00 - 0.00%
15 GAS 5,500.00 5,500.00 - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 2,700.00 2,700.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 10,000.00 10,000.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 64,550.00 64,550.00 = 0.00%

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS - - - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL - - - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 4,200.00 4,200.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 32,895.00 32,895.00 - 0.00%

32 0of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - OBANION CENTER BOARD
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION APPROVED REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM OBANION OBANION DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 37,095.00 37,095.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 1,320.00 1,320.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.L.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 1,320.00 1,320.00 = 0.00%
HOUSING ASSISTANCE PAYMENTS
33 HOUSING ASSISTANCE (HAP & URP) - - - 0.00%
34 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS = = = 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION 53,800.00 53,800.00 - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 53,800.00 53,800.00 = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 176,165.00 176,165.00 = 0.00%
36 GAIN OR LOSS 5,935.00 5,935.00 = 0.00%

33 0of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - VALLEY VIEW BOARD
73 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM VALLEY VIEW VALLEY VIEW DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME 589,280.00 589,280.00 - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME 1,800.00 1,800.00 - 0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 591,080.00 591,080.00 = 0.00%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 29,777.00 29,777.00 - 0.00%
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 28,751.00 28,751.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 12,000.00 12,000.00 - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 56,600.00 56,600.00 - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 13,620.00 13,620.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 140,748.00 140,748.00 = 0.00%
UTILITIES
13 WATER 36,240.00 36,240.00 - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY 9,240.00 9,240.00 - 0.00%
15 GAS 720.00 720.00 - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 16,800.00 16,800.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 40,200.00 40,200.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 103,200.00 103,200.00 = 0.00%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES 46,121.00 46,121.00 - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS 8,842.00 8,842.00 - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL - - - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 15,400.00 15,400.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 71,550.00 71,550.00 - 0.00%

34 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - VALLEY VIEW BOARD
73 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM VALLEY VIEW VALLEY VIEW DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 141,913.00 141,913.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 17,243.00 17,243.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.LL.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE 16,448.00 16,448.00 - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 34,691.00 34,691.00 = 0.00%
FINANCING EXPENSES
33 INTEREST EXPENSE - BOND 171,560.00 171,560.00 - 0.00%
34 TOTAL FINANCING 171,560.00 171,560.00 = 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION 40,519.00 40,519.00 - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 40,519.00 40,519.00 = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 632,631.00 632,631.00 = 0.00%
36 GAIN OR LOSS (41,551.00) (41,551.00) = 0.00%

350f 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND BOARD
50 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM FT-YR FT-YR DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME 525,221.00 525,221.00 - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME 1,000.00 1,000.00 - 0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 526,221.00 526,221.00 = 0.00%
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 16,500.00 16,500.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE 3,600.00 3,600.00 - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 34,800.00 34,800.00 - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 14,400.00 14,400.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 69,300.00 69,300.00 = 0.00%
UTILITIES
13 WATER 26,000.00 26,000.00 - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY 16,000.00 16,000.00 - 0.00%
15 GAS 780.00 780.00 - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 6,000.00 6,000.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 36,000.00 36,000.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES 650.00 650.00 - 100.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 85,430.00 85,430.00 = 0.00%
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES 64,700.00 64,700.00 - 100.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS 800.00 800.00 - 100.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL 1,200.00 1,200.00 - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 14,400.00 14,400.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS 4,800.00 4,800.00 - 0.00%

36 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - FELIX TORRES YEAR ROUND BOARD
50 UNITS APPROVED REVISED
BOARD APPROVED BUDGET & BUDGET REVISION BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM FT-YR FT-YR DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 110,900.00 110,900.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 10,800.00 10,800.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.L.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 1,170.00 1,170.00 - 100.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE 14,400.00 14,400.00 - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 26,370.00 26,370.00 = 0.00%
FINANCING EXPENSE
33 INTEREST EXPENSES 25,000.00 25,000.00 - 0.00%
34 TOTAL FINANCING EXPENSE 25,000.00 25,000.00 s 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION 199,791.00 199,791.00 - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 199,791.00 199,791.00 = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 516,791.00 516,791.00 = 0.00%
36 GAIN OR LOSS 9,430.00 9,430.00 = 0.00%

37 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - MIGRANT TOTAL - 228 UNITS BOARD
2016-2017 VS. 2017-2018 APPROVED REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM MIGRANT MIGRANT DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS

REVENUES
1 TENANT INCOME - - - 0.00%
2 GRANT INCOME 1,151,733.00 1,151,733.00 - 0.00%
3 OTHER INCOME - - - 0.00%
4 TOTAL REVENUES 1,151,733.00 1,151,733.00 = 0.00%

EXPENSES

ADMINISTRATIVE
5 SALARIES AND WAGES 340,249.00 340,249.00 - 0.00%
6 FRINGE BENEFITS 189,430.00 189,430.00 - 0.00%
7 LEGAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
8 MANAGEMENT FEES 111,523.00 111,523.00 - 0.00%
9 BOOKKEEPING FEES - - - 0.00%
10 ASSET MANAGEMENT FEES - - - 0.00%
11 OTHER ADMIN EXPENSES 42,399.00 42,399.00 - 0.00%
12 TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 683,601.00 683,601.00 = 0.00%

UTILITIES
13 WATER - - - 0.00%
14 ELECTRICITY 144,000.00 144,000.00 - 0.00%
15 GAS - - - 0.00%
16 GARBAGE/TRASH 29,800.00 29,800.00 - 0.00%
17 SEWER 75,200.00 75,200.00 - 0.00%
18 OTHER UTILITIES - - - 0.00%
19 TOTAL UTILITIES 249,000.00 249,000.00 = 0.00%

MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS
20 SALARIES AND WAGES - - - 0.00%
21 FRINGE BENEFITS - - - 0.00%
22 UNIFORMS - - - 0.00%
23 VEHICLE GAS, OIL 2,500.00 2,500.00 - 0.00%
24 MATERIALS 46,730.00 46,730.00 - 0.00%
25 CONTRACT COSTS - - - 0.00%

38 of 73




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF MERCED

Previously Presented 06/19/2018 Budget

BUDGET COMPARISON - MIGRANT TOTAL - 228 UNITS BOARD
2016-2017 VS. 2017-2018 APPROVED REVISED
BUDGET BUDGET BUDGET VS.
2017-2018 2017-2018 BUDGET
LINE# [(ITEM MIGRANT MIGRANT DIFFERENCE DIFF. % COMMENTS
26 TOTAL MAINTENANCE AND OPERATIONS 49,230.00 49,230.00 = 0.00%
GENERAL EXPENSE
27 INSURANCE 19,500.00 19,500.00 - 0.00%
28 P.I.LL.O.T. - - - 0.00%
29 BAD DEBT EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
30 OPEB EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
31 OTHER GENERAL EXPENSE - - - 0.00%
32 TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSE 19,500.00 19,500.00 = 0.00%
FINANCING EXPENSES
33 DEBT SERVICE AND REPLACEMENT RES 150,402.00 150,402.00 - 0.00%
34 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS 150,402.00 150,402.00 = 0.00%
NON-OPERATING ITEMS
35 DEPRECIATION - - - 0.00%
36 TOTAL NON-OPERATING ITEMS = = = 0.00%
35 TOTAL EXPENSES 1,151,733.00 1,151,733.00 = 0.00%
36 GAIN OR LOSS = = = 0.00%

39 of 73




9/18/2018 Revised Budget

400f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

410f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

42 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

43 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

44 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

450f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

46 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

47 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

48 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

49 0f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

50 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

510f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

52 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

53 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

54 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

55 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

56 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

57 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

58 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

59 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

60 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

61 0of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

62 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

63 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

64 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

65 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

66 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

67 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

68 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

69 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

70 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

710f 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

72 of 73



9/18/2018 Revised Budget

73 of 73



	9-18-18 Agenda - Regular Meeting
	8-21 Minutes - Regular Meeting
	AR Report
	PHAS FYE 09-30-18. AUG
	Merced HA Financials 2018 - 08
	9-18-2018 Staff Report 2018-23 - Appv Rev to FY 2018-2019 Budgets
	9-18-2018 Resolution 2018-23 Apprv FY 2018-2019 Budgets
	HUD-52574
	Budget Template for BOC - Revised 6-14-18
	Proposed 2018-2019 Budget for Board (optmzd)

	PHA Name: Housing Authority of the County of Merced
	PHA code: CA023
	PHA FY: 10/01/2018
	BR Number: 2018-23
	Check Box1: Off
	Date Operating Budget Approved: 
	Check Box2: Off
	Date Operating Budget Submitted to HUD: 
	Check Box3: Yes
	Date Operating Budget Revision Approved: 09/18/2018
	Check Box4: Off
	Date Operating Budget Revision Submitted to HUD: 
	Print Board Chairpersons Name: Margaret Pia
	Signature: 
	Date: 09/18/2018


